RFP #20250428 ISU Teacher Kits Fall 2025

RFP Question Response
Section

General Does the bid require us to work with an internal [Yes, ideally they would work with the
ISU contact to obtain nonprofit shipping rates, ISU Mail Center to obtain the nonprofit
and then factor those rates into our submitted shipping rates.
pricing?

2 General Does ISU plan to apply the addresses and indicia ISU would supply the address list, but
to the kits internally, or would you expect the would have the vendor apply the
awarded vendor to handle that as part of the addresses and indicia.
fulfillment?

3 General In the event of a USPS price increase during the [Please estimate the USPS price as
project window-unlikely given the time of year, [accurately as possible. In the event, the
but no impossible-how would ISU recommend we [prices fluctuate we will take that into
account for that in a fixed bid? consideration at the time of fulfillment.

4 General Aside from the updated price targets, revised No other structural changes at this time.
items, and the change in how kits are shipped, are

. . If any changes are made to the RFP a
we correct in understanding there are no other . .
notice of an amendment will be
structural changes to the RFP? o
publicized.

5 2.1 Can we submit multiple levels/tiers of bids for Yes.
different quantities and styles of kits?

6 General Will all the kits be ordered at once for us to hold |Yes.
and ship everything all at once per a mailing list?
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